

# MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the  
**LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY**  
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library  
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied  
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

ACTS AND RESOLVES

AS PASSED BY THE

One Hundred and Fifth Legislature

OF THE

STATE OF MAINE

Published by the Director of Legislative Research in accordance with  
the Revised Statutes of 1964, Title 3 Section 164, Subsection 6.

---

THE KNOWLTON AND MCLEARY COMPANY  
FARMINGTON, MAINE  
1971

---

---

PUBLIC LAWS  
OF THE  
STATE OF MAINE  
AS PASSED BY THE  
One Hundred and Fifth Legislature  
1971

---

---

**Sec. 2. R. S., T. 32, § 573, sub-§ 2, amended.** Subsection 2 of section 573 of Title 32 of the Revised Statutes, as enacted by section 1 of chapter 430 of the public laws of 1965, is amended to read as follows:

**2. Penalty.** Any person who shall carry on business as a collection agency without first having obtained a license pursuant to this section, or who shall carry on such business after the revocation, suspension or expiration of any license, or who shall perform duties relating to the conduct of a collection agency on behalf of another person as an officer, director, employee, agent or in any other capacity unless the other person has first obtained a license which has not expired nor been revoked or suspended shall be guilty of a misdemeanor and ~~punishable~~ punished by a fine not exceeding \$500 or by imprisonment not exceeding 6 months, or by both.

Effective September 23, 1971

---

---

## Chapter 82

### AN ACT Repealing Law Relating to Permits for Aircraft Pilots to Transport Fish and Game.

*Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:*

**R. S., T. 12, § 2803, repealed.** Section 2803 of Title 12 of the Revised Statutes, as amended by section 33 of chapter 448 of the public laws of 1965, is repealed.

Effective September 23, 1971

---

---

## Chapter 83

### AN ACT Changing the Name of Committee on Educational Television and Relating to Educational Services in Communication Media.

*Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:*

**Sec. 1. R. S., T. 20, § 2601, amended.** The first sentence of section 2601 of Title 20 of the Revised Statutes is amended to read as follows:

A Committee on ~~Educational Television~~ **Maine Public Broadcasting**, as heretofore created for the purpose of facilitating the development of ~~educational television~~ **public broadcasting** in the State, shall consist of 7 members to be appointed by the Governor with the advice and consent of the Council.

**Sec. 2. R. S., T. 20, § 2603, amended.** Section 2603 of Title 20 of the Revised Statutes is amended to read as follows:

## § 2603.—Powers and duties

The Committee on ~~Educational Television~~ **Maine Public Broadcasting** is empowered and authorized to act as follows:

1. **Recommendations.** To make such recommendations to the trustees of the University of Maine as it deems necessary relating to the appointment of professional, clerical or other assistants, location of ~~educational television~~ **public broadcasting** stations and construction and equipment of said stations necessary to carry out the purposes of this chapter;

2. **Programs.** To give its advice and consent to the trustees of the University of Maine for the ~~educational television~~ **public broadcasting** programs to be transmitted by the network.

**Sec. 3. R. S., T. 20, § 2605, amended.** Section 2605 of Title 20 of the Revised Statutes is amended to read as follows:

## § 2605. Construction of state-wide network

The University of Maine is authorized to acquire real estate, construct, operate, manage and equip **radio**, transmission and microwave television facilities and to interconnect with any other **radio** or television network or station within or without this State for the purpose of providing a state-wide ~~educational television~~ **public broadcasting** network for the transmission of ~~educational television~~ **public broadcasting** to pupils in the schools, colleges, university and adult audiences throughout the State; and the University of Maine is authorized to enter into contracts for the construction of said facilities, contracts for personal services necessary for the management and operation of said facilities and any other contracts deemed necessary to carry out the purposes of this chapter.

Effective September 23, 1971

---



---

## Chapter 84

### AN ACT Relating to Death Benefits for Fish and Game and Coastal Wardens under the State Retirement System.

*Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:*

**R. S., T. 5, § 1125, sub-§ 1-A, amended.** Subsection 1-A of section 1125 of Title 5 of the Revised Statutes, as enacted by section 2 of chapter 390 of the public laws of 1965, is amended to read as follows:

**1-A. State Police, fish and game wardens and coastal wardens who are members.** If a member of the retirement system who is a member of the State Police, a law enforcement officer in the Department of Inland Fisheries and Game or a law enforcement officer in the Department of Sea and Shore Fisheries shall die as a result of an injury received in the line of duty his beneficiary, if his widow, and if there is no surviving child or children under age 18, shall receive an annual sum equal to  $\frac{2}{3}$  of the current annual salary of